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This FAQ attempts to answer questions which arise about the content of the ITT programme and how to run it in your organisation.
What is the purpose of the Independent Travel Training programme? 
· The Independent Travel Training Programme (ITT) was created for people with learning disabilities. It addresses a need expressed by parents/carers and organisations providing services to people with a learning disability: the need for these individuals to learn how to travel safely and independently, where appropriate.  This programme for end users is accredited by the Open College Network.
What is the difference between the ITT programme and the Training for Trainers programme?
The ITT programme teaches service users to travel safely and independently. The Training for Trainers programme teaches staff at the organisation how to deliver this training to their service users and use the multimedia-based training resources competently. Both programmes are fully accredited by the Open College Network.
How can I get access to the ITT programme for service users at my organisation?

The ITT programme is distributed through a 2-day training programme. On completion of the Training for Trainers programme, staff can deliver the course to their service users who will be accredited for every level of success they achieve.
What do I get from New Horizons to run the ITT programme?
We provide all the learning resources you will need to run the programme, including Multimedia CD-ROMS which contain animations, sounds and all the necessary downloadable materials i.e. trainer/student workbooks, assessment sheets and feedback sheets. We will ensure you are comfortable using the resources before you finish the course.  We also offer a comprehensive follow-up service which includes any updated training material free of charge and continuous assistance with any queries you may have. 

Is there a promotion pack for the programme?

· Yes. This can be obtained for free by contained New Horizons directly either by e-mail mail@newhorizonspartnership.co.uk or by telephoning 02871 883114 asking to speak to the Independent travel trainer, Gerry McWilliams. 
Is this an accredited training course?
· Yes, all aspects of the programme are accredited. Depending on progress, students will be accredited at either OCN entry level or level 1
Can New Horizons provide training to my service users, ie, do you come out to organisations and train people who wish to travel independently? 
· No. New Horizons train only the trainers/staff at your organisation. These staff/trainers will subsequently train your end users using our programme/resources. We train people who wish to use our resources as travel trainers. We do not train the end users.

Are there any time constraints when running the Independent Travel Training Programme? Do I have to complete a certain amount of training within a certain timeframe?
· No. When running the programme within your own organisation, the pace of the programme depends entirely on the ability of the students. No time restraints apply. 
How does an organisation wishing to run the Independent Travel Training Programme obtain accreditation for their students?
· This is explained fully during the Training for Trainers programme. If you wish to gain accreditation for your students’ learning, it is necessary for you to become an OCN approved centre. This can be done by contacting your local OCN office who will outline how this is completed. (See www.nocn.org.uk  to find your local office)
What happens from the time I book a place on the Training for Trainers programme to when I begin running the programme with my students?
 Follow the flow chart below:
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Can I fast track my more able students through parts of the programme?
· The progress of the programme and how it is used is the decision of the trainer. Each trainer will make their own decision about how best to use the resources and how to use them with their students. The only stipulation is that each of the assessments must be carried out in sequence and the student must successfully complete the required tasks before progressing to the next level/unit in the programme. 
Do students ever need to use the CD-ROMs on their own?
No. This programme is entirely trainer led. Students should not be left to play the animations on their own as they will not understand the context of the learning that is being demonstrated. Students should always work with a trainer and be supervised by a trainer when they are carrying out the practical elements of their training.

4. Follow up support and guidance is provided from New Horizons





3. Trainers return to  their organisations & print out material from disks. They carry out travel training with their chosen students





2. Training for Trainers is carried out in due course. Resources are provided and demonstrated. Assessments for accreditation are completed





1. Interested parties book onto the New Horizons “Training for Trainers” programme





5. Accreditation for trainers (OCN Level 2 award) is sent by New Horizons to successful participants on the Training for Trainers programme.
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